
 

 

13 December 2016 

 

Associate to the Hon Justice Ross AO 

Fair Work Commission 

11 Exhibition Street 

Melbourne VIC 3000 

 

By Email: chambers.ross.j@fwc.com.au; amod@fwc.gov.au 

 

Dear Associate 

 

RE: PORTS, HARBOURS AND ENCLOSED WATER VESSELS AWARD 2010 

 4 YEARLY REVIEW 

 AM2014/241 

 

We refer to the Directions made by His Honour on 15 November 2016.   

 

We refer to the correspondence dated 21 November 2016 from W G McNally Jones Staff on behalf 

of the Maritime Union of Australia advising it is pursuing its claims that are items 7, 23 (noting this 

includes 9), 13 and 20 of the further revised summary of submissions published 7 November 2016. 

 

We refer to the Outline of Submissions of the Maritime Union of Australia dated 5 December 

2016. 

 

 

Item 7 – clause 6.4(h) of the Exposure Draft published 7 November 2016 

 

The AMOU supports the MUA proposal that the clause be amended by deleting the words, 

“excluding any additional hours” and replacing the word “arranged” with the word “agreed” so 

that it states: 

 

 All time worked in excess of the hours as mutually agreed will be overtime. 
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Item 23(9) clauses 12.2 (and 7.2) of the Exposure Draft published 7 November 2016 

 

The AMOU supports the MUA proposal at paragraph 20 of its submissions. 

 

 

Item 20 – clause 10.1(n)(iii) of the Exposure Draft published 7 November 2016 

 

The AMOU supports the MUA proposal at paragraph 25 of its submissions to replace the words 

“normal wages” with the words “ordinary hourly rate” in both places. 

 

 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

Australian Maritime Officers’ Union 


